Amendments/Additional Information

[:] Amended layout of buildings/outside areas

[ ] Additional background information

[ ] Amended design

[ ] Revised access arrangements

@/Change of description of proposed development -  Ex/eénsion onu H?A ﬂ/am Jrhom .
[ ] Change in site boundaries | a

| ] Other (as specified below)




Helen Webster

== ey |
From: Neil Duffield
Sent: 22 November 2016 1b:16
To: Helen Webster
Subject: RE: NYM/2016/0603/FL & 0612/LB - 10 Sunny Place, Robin Hoods Bay 10994-13

nymnp 22_11_16

Hi Helen,
| hope you have had a good break.

| confirm we only wish to pursue the reinstatement of the rear door element and that the extension be
withdrawn from consideration.

Kind regards
Neil

From: Helen Webster [mailto:h.webster@northyorkmoors.org. uk]
Sent: 22 Novemher 2016 12:33

To: Neil Duffield

Subject: NYM/2016/0603/FL & 0612/LB - 10 Sunny Place, Robin Hoods Bay

Dear Neil

| have just returned from a short spell of annual leave and have been preparing my report and
recommendation for 10 Sunny Place. Looking through the file | can see a letter was sent requesting an
extension to the determination date (to the 09" November) but | haven't had a formal response from you.
That in itself is not a problem from the Authority’s point of view but other than our informal discussions and
e-mails regarding the omission of the first floor extension and photographic evidence of the door, | have not
had a formal request to withdraw the extension element.

If this is still how your client wishes to proceed, | would be grateful to receive confirmation that you only
wish to pursue the reinstatement of the rear door element and for the extension to be withdrawn from
consideration at your earliest convenience.

If you would like to discuss the matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely
H. Webster

Miss Helen Webster
Planning Officer, Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority

The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, Y062 5BP
t: 01439 772700

e: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

w: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Normal Working Hours:
Mon to Fri - 9:00am to 5pm
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